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12 September 2016 
 
 
 
INFORMATION REQUEST REFERENCE 16080 
 
 
Dear  
 
Thank you for your information request, received on 16 August 2016. You asked the London 
Legacy Development Corporation (Legacy Corporation) to provide the following information 
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA):   
 

“Please provide the original requirement document that stipulated that the H14 or 
H16 vehicular bridge was mandatory.” 

 
The Legacy Corporation can confirm that it holds information relevant to your request. The 
requirement for the provision of the H14 and H16 bridges is a planning requirement. The 
LCS planning permission, (reference 11/90621/OUTODA), has a planning condition 
(LCS0.194) which states that: 
 
“No more than 400 Residential Units in PDZ 4 shall be Occupied unless and until new Bridge 
HI4 (the location of which is shown coloured light green on the lllustrative Plan of Highways 
& Bridge Locations) has been constructed and completed in accordance with the details 
approved by the Local Planning Authority pursuant to Condition LCS0.31 and open for use 
at all times by the general public as a multi-modal vehicle bridge”. 
 
LCS0.195 states that H14 cannot be demolished until bridge H16 is provided (unless bridge 
structures are being are being re-used). 
 
The main 2007 Olympic and Legacy Transformation planning permission (reference 
07/90010/OUMODA) also included a planning condition (LTD.30) which stated that: 
 
“Unless otherwise approved in writing by the Local planning Authority the bridges H10, H14 
and h16 shown on the approved drawings [as highway bridges] shall be provided before the 
first occupation of the first building within either of the relevant Development Platforms within 
Planning Delivery Zones 4 and 5 in accordance with details previously approved by the 
Local Planning Authority”. 
 
 
If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a complaint or 
request a review of our decision, you should write to: 
 

Level 10 
1 Stratford Place  
Montfichet Road 
London 
E20 1EJ 
 



Deputy Chief Executive 
London Legacy Development Corporation 
Level 10 
1 Stratford Place  
Montfichet Road 
London 
E20 1EJ 
 
Please note: complaints and requests for internal review received more than two months 
after the initial response will not be handled. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to the 
Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two months 
of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal. 
 
Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information 
Commissioner’s Office: 
 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
SK9 5AF 

 
Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45 

 
Website www.ico.gov.uk 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

 
FOI / EIR Co-ordinator 
London Legacy Development Corporation 
 

http://www.ico.gov.uk/



